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Docket No. 'Kso'-zas_

‘Dr. Chester P. Siess _ .
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards B
" U. S. Atomic Energy Commission -
Washlngton, D. C.. 20545 -

. Dear Dr.nSless:

- Sixteen (16) copies of the follow1ng are transmitted
S for . " review by - the Commlttee '

GGNSOLIBA&ED EDISON COMPANY Or,kEW'YORK .Iﬁc
(Indian Point Nuclear Generating Uait No 3)

Letter dated November 6, 1972 to Cansolidated Edison Companv'
‘of New York, Ine. from the AEC regulatory staff requesting .
additional information needed to complete our evaluation of
the above plant. ) : S

‘ Slncerely,

/ﬁ/w///% '

‘Richard C. DeYoung, sistan Director.
i for Pressurized Water Reactors -
Directorate of Licensing
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